

ORDINANCE NO. 560

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LOVINGTON, NEW MEXICO AMENDING TITLE 2 – ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL, DIVISION II – MUNICIPAL OFFICERS, CHAPTER 2.12 CITY COMMISSION, SECTION 2.12.120 - COMPENSATION AND DIVISION IV – MUNICIPAL COURT, CHAPTER 2.60 MUNICIPAL JUDGE, SECTION 2.60.050 – BENEFITS AND SALARY

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF LOVINGTON THAT TITLE 2, DIVISION II, CHAPTER 2.12, SECTION 2.12.120 BE AND HEREBY IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

2.12.120 Compensation

The members of the ~~city commission~~ **City Commission** elected after ~~March 7, 2000~~ **March 9, 2020** shall each be paid ~~two~~ **four** hundred ~~fifty-five~~ **fifty-five** dollars per month for services rendered as ~~commissioners~~ **Commissioners**. The ~~commissioner~~ **Commissioner** elected ~~mayor~~ **Mayor** shall receive an additional ~~one~~ **two** hundred ~~twenty~~ **twenty** dollars per month.

FURTHERMORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF LOVINGTON THAT TITLE 2, DIVISION IV, CHAPTER 2.60, SECTION 2.60.050 BE AND HEREBY IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

2.60.050 Benefits and salary

The ~~municipal judge~~ **Municipal Judge** elected after **March 14, 2022** shall receive a salary of ~~one thousand two hundred dollars per month~~ **forty thousand dollars per year**.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF LOVINGTON ON THE 28TH DAY of MAY, 2018.

DAVID TRUJILLO, Mayor

ATTEST:

ANNA JUAREZ, City Clerk